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Office of Procurement 

Conway, SC  29526 

 

 
 

3230 Hwy 319 E 
Conway, SC  29526 

 
 

843.915.5380 (Ph) 
                843.365.9861 (Fx)                               

 

 

 
TO:   ALL INTERESTED PARTIES 
 
FROM:   Kimberly Massie, CPPB,  

Director of Procurement 
 
DATE:   May 31, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #1 

IFB # 2017-18-719 Taxiway A Rehabilitation - Bid Package 1 at Myrtle 
Beach International Airport (MYR) 

 

 
ADDENDUM #1 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the bid documents for this project and modifies/amends/clarifies/adds to 
the original documents as described below. Acknowledgement of receipt and inclusion of the effects of this 
addendum shall be included on each offeror’s form of proposal. 

 
NOTICE of REVISIONS: 

 
PROJECT MANUAL: 
 
Special Provisions 
 

1. REVISE the last sentence of the second paragraph of SP-26 “Subgrade Undercut” to read 
as follows: 

 
“In areas to be paved, ground stabilization fabric shall be installed in accordance with Item P-
405 “Ground Stabilization Fabric” and the area backfilled with either crushed aggregate 
subbase material in accordance with Item P-209 “Crushed Aggregate Base Course” or select 
material backfill in accordance with Item P-152 “Excavation, Subgrade, and 
Embankment”.  The type of material shall match that of the above pavement layer; i.e., P-209 
Crushed Aggregate Base Course shall be used for Type 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6 pavement, while P-152 
Select Material Backfill shall be used for Type 3 and 7 pavement.” 
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2. ADD the following as the last paragraph of SP-26 “Subgrade Undercut”: 
 

“Payment for furnishing and placing the select material backfill shall be made at the contract 
unit price per cubic yard for Item P-152 “Select Material Backfill”, which price shall be full 
compensation for furnishing all materials, for all preparation, hauling, and placing of these 
materials, and for all labor, equipment, tools, and incidentals necessary to complete the work.” 

 

 
DRAWINGS: 
 
Sheet 20 of 192 
 

3. REVISE the first sentence of Note 4 to read as follows: 
 
“PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR PLACEMENT UP TO 4,000 TONS OF ITEM R-305 SCDOT 
STONE FOR THE CONTACTOR’S STAGING AREA AND BATCH PLANT LOCATION.” 
 

4. ADD the following Note 6: 
 
“6. IN ORDER TO RESERVE SPACE FOR A FUTURE BATCH PLANT FOR SUBSEQUENT 

PROJECTS, THE CONTRACTOR’S BATCH PLANT SITE SHALL BE LIMITED TO A 
MAXIMUM AREA OF 4 ACRES.  THE ENGINEER SHALL PROVIDE DIMENSIONS OF 
THE AREA FOR THE CONTRACTOR’S USE PRIOR TO THE NOTICE-TO-PROCEED.” 

 
Sheet 80 of 192 
 

5. ADD the following Note 2 to the “TYPE 7 TEMPORARY BITUMINOUS TAXIWAY PAVEMENT 
SECTION”: 
 
“2. EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO PLACE THE P-152 SELECT MATERIAL BACKFILL SHALL 

BE PAID FOR UNDER THE P-152 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION PAY ITEM.” 
 
Sheet 82 of 192 
 

6. REPLACE the “STORMWATER MANAGEMENT RECTANGULAR JUNCTION BOX (STRUCTURE 
D106)” detail with the revised “STORMWATER MANAGEMENT RECTANGULAR JUNCTION 
BOX (STRUCTURE D106)” detail shown in Exhibit No. 82-1 of Addendum #1. 

 
Sheet 83 of 192 
 

7. ADD the “STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE (D112)” detail shown in Exhibit No. 
83-1 of Addendum #1. 
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Sheet 92 of 192 
 

8. ADD the following Note 4 to the “TYPE 3 PCC TAXIWAY PAVEMENT SECTION” detail: 
 
“4. EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO PLACE THE P-152 SELECT MATERIAL BACKFILL SHALL 

BE PAID FOR UNDER THE P-152 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION PAY ITEM.” 
 
Sheet 112 of 192 
 

9. ADD the following Note 3: 
 
“3.  THE FAA FIBER OPTIC CABLE IS 12 STRAND SINGLE MODE.” 

 
10. ADD the following Note 4: 

 
“4.  THE AIRPORT FIBER OPTIC CABLE IS 96 STRAND SINGLE MODE.” 

 
11. ADD the following Note 5: 

 
“5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND OWNER 24 HOURS IN 

ADVANCE OF DISRUPTION OF SERVICE TO THE AIRPORT FIBER OPTIC CABLE.  
SERVICE SHALL BE RESTORED WITHIN 8 HOURS OF DISRUPTION.” 

 
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 
Question #1: The question was asked during the pre-bid meeting that stone excavated from 

the site can be put in the millings stockpile area. Please verify that this is the 
case. 

 
Answer: Yes, excavated stone may be put in the millings stockpile area.  
 
 
Question #2:    Would the Owner consider setting up a bid item for temporary seeding? 
  
Answer:  No, there will not be a bid item for temporary seeding. 
 
 
Question #3: Is the clearing and grubbing item strictly for the temporary batch plant site? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the clearing and grubbing pay item is exclusive to the batch plant area. 
 
 
Question #4: Can the contractor use P-304 CTB base in lieu of P-306 econocrete? If so can you 

please provide the P-304 specification. 
 
Answer: Yes, as stated in Note 2 of the “Type 1 PCC Taxiway Pavement Section” and “Type 3 

PCC Taxiway Pavement Section” details on Sheet 92 of 192, “The Contractor may 
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substitute P-304 Cement Treated Base Course for the P-306 Lean Concrete Pavement. 
Payment for the P-304 Cement Treated Base Course, if used by the Contractor, in lieu 
of P-306 Lean Concrete Pavement, will be made at the contract unit price per square 
yard for P-306 Lean Concrete”. Specification Item P-304 Cement Treated Base Course 
was included in the As-Bid Specifications. 

 
 
Question #5: Please clarify the bedding for Rigid concrete pipe. The specification states that 

all rigid pipe will be in a concrete cradle (701-3.2a) whereas the detail (sheet 82 
of 192) shows crushed aggregate base for bedding. 

 
Answer: The specification states a concrete cradle is required for Class A pipe bedding. The 

details on Sheet 82 of 192 call for Class B bedding which consists of a bed of crushed 
aggregate as noted in Item D-701-3.2a. 

 
 
Question #6: Please clarify that the P-209 Backfill will be paid for under the bid item #26 for 

P-209 as stated on the details (sheet 82 of 192). The bedding is incidental to the 
pipe but the backfill is to be paid for as per detail notes. 

 
Answer:   Yes, the pipe bedding is incidental to the cost of the pipe as shown in the details. The 

aggregate backfill between the pipe bedding and the pavement section shall be paid 
for under the P-209 Crushed Aggregate Base Course pay item. 

 
 
Question #7:  The bid items for Pot-Holing the amount of holes to be dug is not specified. Can we 

have a guideline to use? Say every 200 ft or what can be expected? 
 
Answer:         The number of pot holes shall be such that the Contractor has sufficient information 

to satisfy themselves on the depth and alignment of all underground utilities. 
 
 
Question #8: Will the airport state that the Batch plant set up will not be required to be 

hurricane proof?  
 
Answer: The Airport will not require the batch plant to be hurricane proof.  The Contractor shall 

ensure that his equipment meets all federal, state, and local safety requirements 
 
 
Question #9: Are gate guards required when the gate access is open and being used by the 

contractor? 
 
Answer: Yes, any temporary opening in the perimeter fence shall be continuously observed by 

the Contractor’s designated employee. Reference is directed to Project Note No. 21 on 
Sheet 4 of 192. 

 
 
  



   

5 
Addendum #1  IFB # 2017-18-719 

Question #10:  Are escorts required for delivery trucks onsite? 
 
Answer: Escorts are required for any vehicles accessing the Aircraft Operations Area operated 

by personnel without a valid Airport security badge.  All escorts will be provided by the 
Contractor. 

 
 
Question #11:  Is there a possible waste site on airport property for excess excavation coming 

from the cut or from the pipe excavation? 
 

Answer: There is no location for a waste site on the airport property. All excess excavation shall 
be disposed of off-site in accordance with local, state, and federal guidelines. Reference 
is directed to Project Note No. 40 on Sheet 4 of 192. 

 
Question #12:  Will there be any aircraft parking planning and striping at the gate required for 

this project?? 
 

Answer: No. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Exhibit No. 82-1, “Stormwater Management Structure (D106)” Detail 
2. Exhibit No. 83-1, “Stormwater Management Structure (D112)” Detail 
3. Pre-bid meeting attendance list 
4. Pre-bid meeting agenda 
5. Pre-bid meeting presentation 

 

 

 

This Addendum does not change the due date/time or any terms and conditions of the solicitation. 
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(STRUCTURE D106)
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AND SOLID LID

NOTES:

1. CONSTRUCTION AND STEEL REINFORCING SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH ASTM C890 AND ASTM C913

REQUIREMENTS.

2. CONCRETE SHALL BE 4000 PSI MINIMUM.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWING DESIGNS (INCLUDING STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS AND

ASSUMPTIONS) SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA FOR

BASES, RISERS, AND TOP SLABS.  THE SHOP DRAWING FOR EACH STRUCTURE SHALL BE COMPLETE WITH

BASE, RISER(S), TOP SLAB, FRAME AND GRATE(S), STEPS, REINFORCING, ETC. PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL.

SEALED SHOP DRAWING OF STRUCTURE SHALL INCLUDE OR SHOW, AS A MINIMUM:

· STEEL REINFORCEMENT SIZES AND SPACING

· CONCRETE WALL, BASE AND TOP SLAB THICKNESS

· ROUGH PIPE OPENINGS AND THEIR INVERTS

· FINISHED FLOW LINE INVERTS

· STEP LOCATION WITH RESPECT TO LID OR GRATE

· CERTIFICATION THAT STRUCTURE MEETS ASTM C-478 REQUIREMENTS

· DESIGN LOADING:  H20 LOADING

5. BASE SLAB SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO STRUCTURE. EXTEND BASE SLAB AS REQUIRED.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE GASKETED (ASTM C443) JOINTS FOR ALL CONCRETE STRUCTURES

INSTALLED UNDER THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL STANDARD STEPS IN ALL STRUCTURES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL INLET SHAPING IN ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES. NO SEPARATE

MEASUREMENT WILL BE MADE FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED ITEMS.

7. GROUT SHALL BE TYPE S MORTAR MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 718 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION (LATEST

EDITION).
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12" TYP

72" (I.D.)

5" MIN

12" COMPACTED DENSE

GRADED AGGREGATE BASE

NOTES:

1. SEE "NON-AIRCRAFT RATED MANHOLE AND DROP INLET DETAIL" FOR NOTES.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE (D112)

NTS

STEPS

5" ORIFICE

INV = 9.99'

48" RCP

INV = 9.99'

ORIFICE DEBRIS RACK

REMOVABLE DEBRIS

RACK

RIM ELEV = 15.24'

FULL SIZE RISER

TO TOP

GROUND ELEV = 9.99'

DATE:EXHIBIT NO.ADDENDUM NO.PROJECT NO.

DRAWING: 18003A-DRD-BP1.dwg  LAYOUT: ADD 83-1

SHEET NO. OF 31 MAY 201883-118003 1 83   192
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PRE-BID MEETING AGENDA 
 

Taxiway A Rehabilitation – Bid Package 1 
 

Myrtle Beach International Airport 
Myrtle Beach, South Carolina 

 
AIP Project No. 3-45-0065-Pending-2018 

Bid No.2017-18-79 
HCDA Project No. A0111 
Delta Project No.18003 

 
Location of Meeting:  Myrtle Beach International Airport 
 
 
Date of Meeting:  

General Aviation (GA) Terminal 
 
Thursday, May 24, 2018 
 

 
 

1. Introductions & Attendance List 

2. Plans & Specifications Availability 

3. Bid Submission & Opening 

4. Addendums & Bidder Questions 

5. Project Scope & Funding Sources  

6. Review of General Provisions 

7. Review of Technical Specifications 

8. Review of Plans 

9. Other Discussion Items 



PRE-BID MEETING

Taxiway A Rehabilitation –

Bid Package 1

Horry County

Myrtle Beach International Airport

AIP PROJECT NO. 3-45-0065-PENDING-2018

BID NO: 2017-18-719

HCDA PROJECT NO. A0111

General Aviation (GA) Terminal

10:00 AM     May 24, 2018



1. Introductions & 

Attendance List

2. Plans & Specifications 

Availability

3. Bid Submission & Opening

4. Addendums & Bidder 

Questions

5. Project Scope & Funding 

Sources 

6. Review of General 

Provisions

7. Review of Technical 

Specifications

8. Review of Plans

9. Other Discussion Item



 Airport staff

 Delta staff

 Please sign in 



http://www.deltaairport.com



Bid Due

Date: June 19, 2018
Time: 2:00 PM – Local time
Location: Horry County Office of Procurement

3230 Highway 319 East, Conway, SC



 At least one Addendum will be issued

 Questions must be emailed to both:

Douglas Sander Amy Norris

Delta Airport Consultants Horry County Procurement Office

dsander@deltaairport.com norrisA@horrycounty.org

 No later than June 7, 2018 @ 2:00pm  local time

mailto:dsander@deltaairport.com
mailto:norrisA@horrycounty.org




 Section 20: Proposal 

Bid Bond / Certified Checks

Addendums

 Section 30: Contract

Contract Bonds

Commercial and General Liability & Automobile Insurance

 Section 50: Stake Out

 Section 60: Plant Inspections

Field Office

Shop Drawings

Operations and Maintenance Manuals



 Section 70: Facilities and Utilities Contacts

 Section 80: Prime Contractor

CPM Progress Schedule

Contract Time

 Section 90: Partial Payments

Retainage

Escrow Account

 Section 100: Contractor Quality Control Program

 Section 110:  Percent Within Limits



 Time Extensions

 Safety Plan Compliance Document 

 Subgrade Undercut

 Cost Breakdown – Lump Sum Items

 Preliminary Project Preparation

 QC

 Subsurface Utility Engineering

 Failure to Maintain Safety Measurements

 Fiber Optic Cable Relocation

 Liquidated Damages

 Contractor Penalty Payments

 Badging Requirements



 P-100:  Mobilization – limits

 P-140:  Pavement Removal

 P-150:  Demolition

 P- 151: Clearing and Grubbing

 P-152:  Unclassified Excavation

 P-153: Controlled Low Strength Material

 P-156:  Erosion & Sediment Control

 P-160:  Pavement Surface Cold Planing



 P-209:  Crushed Aggregate Base Course

 P-304:  Cement Treated Base Course

 P-306:  Lean Concrete Base Course

 P-401:  Bituminous Pavement

 P-405:  Ground Stabilization Fabric

 P-410:  High Performance Geogrid

 P-501:  Portland Cement Concrete Pavement



 P-502:  Spall Repair

 M-103:  Closed Runway and Taxiway Markers

 M-107:  Aviation Barricades

 M-602:  Bituminous Prime Coat

 M-603:  Bituminous Tack Coat

 P-605:  Joint Sealing Filler

 P-606:  Adhesive Compounds, Two Component for Sealing Wire 
to Lights and Pavement



 P-607:  Expansion Joints

 P-608:  Emulsified Asphalt Seal Coat

 P-610:  Structural Portland Cement Concrete

 P-619:  Paint Removal 

 P-620:  Runway & Taxiway Painting

 D-701:  Pipe

 D-705:  Underdrain



 D-751:  Drainage Structures

 D-752:  Concrete Culvert, Headwalls, and Misc. Drainage

 T-901:  Seeding

 T-908:  Mulching

 L-100:  General Provisions and Requirements for Electrical Work

 L-104:  General Provisions and Safety Requirements and 
Temporary Airfield Lighting

 L-105:  Alterations, Removal and Demolition



 L-108:  Underground Cable

 L-109:  Electrical Vault

 L-110:  Duct Banks & Conduits

 L-115:  Electrical Manholes and Junction Structures

 L-125:  Airport Lighting Systems

 Section 263213.13:  Diesel Emergency Engine Generators

 Section 263600:  Transfer Switches



 R-305:  SC Aggregate Base Course

 R-401:  SC Asphalt Concrete Pavement

 R-804:  SC Riprap

 R-815:  SC Turf Reinforcement Matting



 Appendix A:  Geotechnical Report

 Appendix B:  Addendum to Geotechnical Report

 Appendix C:  Sample Submittal Form

 Appendix D:  AC 150 / 5370-2G 

“Operational Safety on Airports During Construction”

 Appendix E:  Construction Safety and Phasing Plan



 Complete Proposal is required to be submitted.

 Required to bid on both Alternates. 

 Unit Price Based Bid.

 Bid Bond is required to be submitted.



WORDS NUMERALS













Closure Period For RSA work 12:00 PM to 6:00 AM












